? N Department of Environmental
I'HE STATE Conservation

of
DIVISION OF WATER

P.O. Box 111800

GOVERNOR MIKE DUNLEAVY it SR
Main: 907.465.6594

Fax: 907.465.5177

December 24, 2020

Ms. Cynthia Rogers
Interim City Manager
City of Dillingham

P.O. Box 889
Dillingham, Alaska 99576

Re: Loan Agreement for Wastewater System Upgrades - Aeration (ACWF No. 283101)
Dear Mr. Larson:

Enclosed for signature is the loan agreement in the amount of $670,000 for the Wastewater System
Upgrades - Aeration (Alaska Clean Water Fund No. 283101). The finance charge for this loan is
1.5%.

Please return a copy of the fully signed loan agreement to dec.facilities.grants.loans(@alaska.gov or mail a
hard copy to the address identified below. The signed original agreement should be retained for your

records.

Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation
Division of Water

Attn: Grants and Contracts

555 Cordova Street, 4® Floor

Anchorage, Alaska 99501

This loan is not effective, and no disbursements will be made, until the Department has received a
copy of the fully signed agreement. If you have any questions regarding the loan agreement you may
contact Carrie Bohan, Program Manager, at 465-5143 or Beth Verrelli, Project Engineer, at 907-269-
7603.

Sincergly,

=0

Randy Bates
Director

Enclosure: ACWF No. 283101 Wastewater System Upgrades - Aeration Loan Agreement



